

Douglas Young

From: Walter Sonnenfeldt <Sonnenfeldt.Walter@orbcomm.com>
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 5:28 PM
To: Aaron Zucherman
Cc: Anthony Serafini; Douglas Young; mlmiller@sterksolutions.com
Subject: ORBCOMM Response - FCC Application File No. 0514-EX-ST-2017 Frequency Coordination - New Mexico Institute of Mining and Technology

Re: New Mexico Institute of Mining and Technology. FCC Part 5 Application File No. 0514-EX-ST-2017

Mr. Zucherman:

Please send a reply E-Mail to sonnenfeldt.walter@orbcomm.com to confirm that you have received this message.

Thank you for your coordination request regarding the above-referenced New Mexico Institute of Mining and Technology ("NM Tech") application for FCC Part 5 Special Temporary Authority ("Application").

Based on the information provided in the Application and our correspondence exchanges, ORBCOMM has no objection to grant of the Application for use of spectrum in accordance with FCC Rule Part 5 for experimentation on a temporary non-protected non-interference basis entailing the operation of the single spacecraft, and single earth station to be located in New Mexico, as specified in the Application. However, ORBCOMM's consent to temporary non-interference FCC Part 5 experimental use of spectrum must in no way be construed as ORBCOMM's consent to the use of spectrum by NM Tech or any other party under any other authorization regime (including international coordination of spectrum for use by NM Tech, or authorization for use of spectrum by NM Tech in any country other than the United States).

ORBCOMM has no other comments or objections to the Application at this time.

Best Regards,

Walter Sonnenfeldt
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
ORBCOMM Inc.
E-Mail: sonnenfeldt.walter@orbcomm.com